
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
November 26, 2013 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on November 26, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Tracey Halstensgard - RRWD Administrator  

 
9:30 Consent Agenda 

1. November 12, 2013 Board Proceedings 
2. 2013-2014 Victim Services Grant 
3. FY 2014 Northstar ATV Club Grant Application 
4. Payroll Change for Sheriff Deputy 
5. Payroll Change for Dispatch Correctional Officer 
6. Dispatch/Correctional Officer Benefit Payout 
7. MnDOT Limited Use Permit(s) 

 
10:00 BREAK  
  
10:15 Department Reports 

 
10:15 Committee Reports 
 
10:15 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

11:00 Unfinished Business 
 

11:00 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 26, 2013 Originating Department:  RRWD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
BWSR grant co-sponsorship 

Presenter:  Tracy Halstensgard & Torin McCormack 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
None 

Background: 
      
See attachments 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
 
 
     
 

 
 
On October 28th the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) issued a Request for 
Proposal for the Soil Erosion and Drainage Law Compliance Program.  This program is a 
result of legislative appropriation of Clean Water Funds to be use by local units of 
government to ensure compliance with MN Statute Chapter 103E (drainage law) and 
Sections 103F.401 to 103F.455 (State Soil Erosion Control Provisions).  The purpose of this 
grant is to restore and protect surface water quality, particularly Impaired Waters, and to 
supplement local efforts to sustain clean water.  This is a competitive grant with a required 
25% local match. 
 
At the November regular board meeting the RRWD Board of Managers authorized submittal 
of an application for Subprogram 2b of the above mentioned grant.  The eligible activities 
include inventory of Chapter 103E drainage ditches where erosion, sediment and/or nutrients 
contribute substantially to water quality degradation, and prioritize sites for side inlet control 
and / or buffer strip implementation.  This program does not include funding for 
implementation or establishment of those practices. 
 
The Roseau River Watershed in partnership with the Roseau County SWCD is completing a 
proposal to conduct terrain analysis modeling on approximately 565-miles of 103E ditch 
systems within the watershed.  Terrain analysis would be conducted by generating a model 
utilizing LiDAR data and Soil erodibility data to determine then prioritize sites contributing 
impairments into ditch systems.  The finished product will be a comprehensive GIS dataset 
and physical catalogue distributed to the partner offices and available to the public.  The 
dataset and catalogue would be updated annually as conservation measures are adopted 
within the watershed. 
 
The Roseau River Watershed is requesting confirmation in regarding if Roseau County is 
interested in partnership for this grant opportunity.  Deliverables would be catalogue and 
dataset available at the Roseau County Highway Dept office.  This information can assist the 
Jurisdictional Authority of the ditch systems identify areas contributing the greatest amount 
of sediment into ditch systems which results in continual maintenance costs. 

108 3rd Ave SW ~ Roseau, MN  56751 
PHONE:  (218) 463-0313 FAX:  (218) 463-0315   EMAIL:  rrwd@mncable.net  WEBSITE: www.roseauriverwd.com 

mailto:rrwd@mncable.net


CD
 9

CD
 23

 B
r 1

F1 inch = 1,135 feet
CWF Site Inventory and Prioritization

Drawn By: TMM

Date: 11/18/2013

Prioritized Site

Legal Drains

LiDAR Flowpaths

Drainage Area

FID Sha Name Drainage Area (Acres) Flow Length (feet) Slope (%) Longitude Latitude soils_musy Soil_erod Priority
0 Poin CD9_Site #13 509 12366 4 48.781229 -95.476262 1326 0.32 High

Legend



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 26, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
November 12, 2013 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board review and approve Proceedings from the November 12, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
November 12, 2013 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 

the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, November 12, 2013. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, 
Todd Miller, Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 There were none. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller 
and carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills:  

 
Warrants Approved For Payment 10/24/2013 

Vendor Name  Amount 
AFLAC  3,291.34 
CTL INVESTMENTS LLC  52,825.60 
8 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,747.10 
Final Total:  61,864.04 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 10/31/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
BRENDEN WILDE CONSTRUCTION  10,000.00 
KB BOBCAT SERVICE-DBA  2,342.38 
SWINGEN CONSTRUCTION CO  251,558.57 
10 Payments less than 2,000.00  1,707.27 
Final Total:  265,608.22 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 11/05/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
BADGER CITY  43,176.82 
GREENBUSH CITY  102,492.03 
NW MN MULTI COUNTY HRA  14,147.20 
NW REGIONAL DEV COMM  7,440.71 
ROOSEVELT CITY  5,036.38 
ROSEAU CITY  553,797.75 
ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DIST  151,495.58 
SCHOOL DIST 2358  2,593.45 
SCHOOL DIST 2683  70,467.83 
SCHOOL DIST 447  3,342.37 
SCHOOL DIST 676  87,522.51 
SCHOOL DIST 682  726,550.58 
SCHOOL DIST 690  696,983.34 
SPRINGSTEEL ISLAND SANITARY DISTRICT  24,768.14 
TOWN OF BARNETT  3,277.47 



 
TOWN OF BARTO  4,435.86 
TOWN OF CEDARBEND  4,800.68 
TOWN OF DEER  2,691.37 
TOWN OF DEWEY  3,034.44 
TOWN OF ENSTROM  6,175.46 
TOWN OF FALUN  4,366.54 
TOWN OF GOLDEN VALLEY  6,046.29 
TOWN OF GRIMSTAD  7,718.46 
TOWN OF HEREIM  4,472.34 
TOWN OF HUSS  2,291.11 
TOWN OF JADIS  13,522.93 
TOWN OF LAKE  132,749.72 
TOWN OF LAONA  10,565.67 
TOWN OF MALUNG  6,990.06 
TOWN OF MICKINOCK  4,226.35 
TOWN OF MOOSE  2,005.02 
TOWN OF MORANVILLE  29,099.20 
TOWN OF NERESON  3,737.65 
TOWN OF PALMVILLE  5,202.28 
TOWN OF REINE  4,751.85 
TOWN OF ROSS  6,993.96 
TOWN OF SKAGEN  5,975.80 
TOWN OF SPRUCE  11,398.91 
TOWN OF STAFFORD  8,411.60 
TOWN OF STOKES  5,789.19 
TWO RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT  26,318.86 
WARROAD CITY  365,104.89 
WARROAD PORT AUTHORITY  71,451.13 
WARROAD WATERSHED DISTRICT  10,695.80 
11 Payments less than 2,000.00  10,090.33 
Final Total:  3,274,205.91 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 11/07/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
CENTURYLINK  3,397.70 
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO  2,063.31 
JOHNSON/LAURE A 3,526.88 
NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD  69,409.50 
PRUDENTIAL  2,212.72 
ROSEAU CITY  11,514.46 
14 Payments less than 2,000.00  9,818.26 
Final Total:  101,942.83 
 
Warrants Approved On 11/12/2013 For Payment 11/15/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
AVIANDS LLC  7,343.62 
DELL MARKETING LP  2,765.53 
FARMERS UNION OIL CO-LK BRNSN  3,948.12 
FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  9,492.35 
HALVERSON SAND & GRAVEL INC  4,320.00 
HOLTHUSEN CONSTRUCTION INC  20,471.38 
LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER-HOME CARE   3,610.50 
LITTLE FALLS MACHINE INC  5,259.60 
M & R SIGN CO INC  2,351.14 
MAR-KIT LANDFILL  39,862.50 
MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 462  3,816.00 
NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  22,066.70 
NORTHLAND TIRE 4,741.28 
R & Q TRUCKING INC  13,490.30 
REESE RENTAL-DBA  8,420.50 
ROGER'S TWO WAY RADIO INC  10,817.02 
ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  9,653.56 
SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
STREAMWORKS  3,000.00 
TRUE NORTH STEEL  45,309.26 



 
UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,115.37 
WINTER EQUIPMENT COMPANY  2,687.47 
ZIEGLER INC  10,690.21 
88 Payments less than 2,000.00  36,098.19 
Final Total:  274,998.85 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
Jim Atkinson, Minnesota Power 
 Minnesota Power Representative Jim Atkinson met with the Board to provide an 
update on the Great Northern Transmission Power Line project.  Mr. Atkinson noted that two 
alternate routes have been added to Minnesota Power’s original list of routes.  These 
alternatives were added in an effort to address the concerns expressed at previous Open 
Houses with regard to the line interfering with agricultural land, air strips, existing power 
lines and structure placement.  Open Houses are being conducted in Roseau, Warroad and 
Little Fork to specifically address the new routes. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its 
Consent Agenda, approved the October 22, 2013 Board Proceedings; approved the 2013 
Emergency Management Performance Grant in the amount of $17,169.00; approved the FY 
2014 Snowmobile GIA Maintenance and Grooming Grant in the amount of $113,960.80; 
approved the FY 2014 & 2015 State of Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 
Natural Resources Block Grant Agreement in the amount of $98,566.00; accepted the 
resignation of Dispatch/Correctional Officer Jason Hanson effective November 7, 2013; 
approved a payroll change request for Veteran Service Officer Don Dunn; approved the hire 
of Kathy Jenson as a Deputy Auditor/Property Tax Administrator; passed resolution #2013-
11-01 in support of the 2014 State Bonding Proposal; set a Public Hearing Date of 
December 23, 2013, at 9:15 a.m., in order to hear public input on a proposed change to 
County Liquor License fees; and, approved the 2014 County Board Meeting Schedule. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway Department 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval of a MnDOT limited use 
permit for a section of Trunk Highway 11 near Roosevelt.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 
2013-11-02 
 
 WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board is the duly elected governing body of the 
County; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Transportation maintains jurisdiction over 
Trunk Highway right-of-ways; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board wishes to enter into a limited use permit with 
the Minnesota Department of Transportation providing for limited use of certain right-of-way 
of Trunk Highway No. 11; 
 



 
 WHEREAS, Roseau County does hereby authorize the County to enter into a limited 
use permit with the Minnesota Department of Transportation providing limited use, under the 
terms and conditions set forth therein of certain right-of-way of Trunk Highway No. 11; 
 
 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board does hereby 
authorize Board Chair Falk and Auditor Monsrud to sign any and all documents with the 
limited use permit. 
 
 In addition, Ketring requested the Board approve a Special Use Permit for the 
Roseau County Trailblazers.  A motion to approve a Snowmobile Trail Special Use Permit 
for the purpose of constructing, maintaining, and supervising a snowmobile trail in Roseau 
County within the right-of-way of County State Aid Highways 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 9, 12, 16 and 24, 
was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried 
unanimously.   
 

Ketring requested Board approval of two final payments.  A motion to approve a final 
payment to Knife River Materials in the amount of $172,739.18, for Project SAP 068-613-
021 – CSAH #13 & CSAH #20, was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  A motion to approve a final payment to 
Wright Construction of TRF, Inc. in the amount of $4,750.00, for Project FEMA PW 1277 – 
JD 61 Lat. 3, was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and 
carried unanimously. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Building Committee 
 Dave Anderson, on behalf of the Building Committee, met with the Board to request 
approval to proceed with the Courtroom Renovation Project.  Anderson informed the Board 
that the cost estimates are now complete.  H & J Displays will remodel existing furniture and 
woodwork, in the amount of $10,000, and Marco will provide the upgrades in the 
audio/visual equipment, in the amount of $42,826.96.  A motion to approve the Courtroom 
remodel project was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi 
and carried unanimously. 
 

In addition, the Building Committee recommended replacing the exterior lighting 
around the Courthouse.  Anderson noted that LED lights would be the most cost effective 
replacement with an estimated energy savings payback of four years.  A motion to hire 
Dakota Supply Group (DSG) to replace the Courthouse’s 17 existing exterior light fixtures 
with 17 LED floodlight fixtures, in the amount of $13,959.00, was made by Commissioner 
Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 

 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Forthwith Payment 
 Commissioner Foldesi requested the Board consider forthwith payments for work in 
District 5.  A motion to approve forthwith payments to Mark Wojciechowski, for beaver 
removal on the Ditch 91, 17 and 69 systems; and inspection of the Ditch 17 system, in the 
amount of $1,330.00 and to Zack Vacura, in the amount of $330.00 for beaver removal, 
brushing and inspection on the Ditch 91 system, was made by Commissioner Foldesi, 
seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
  



 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Building Committee, 
10/29/13; Committee of the Whole, 11/5/13; Highway Labor Negotiation Committee, 
11/6/13; Transportation Alliance, 11/7/13. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Moose Township 
meeting, 10/21/13; Northwest Regional Development Commission, 11/4/13; Highway Labor 
Negotiation Committee, 11/6/13. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Meeting with MnDOT 
Commissioner at Digikey, 10/24/13. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Public Health 
Committee, 10/22/13; Committee of the Whole, 11/5/13; LDS Agency on Aging, 11/6/13. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Public Health 
Committee, 10/22/13; Roseau County Coalition, 10/25/13; Building Committee, 10/29/13; 
Waters of the Dancing Sky, 10/30/13; Senate Capital Investment Committee, 10/30/13; 
AMC District III Meeting, 10/31/13; Roseau Convention and Visitors Bureau, 11/4/13; 
Roseau City Council, 11/4/13; Committee of the Whole, 11/5/13; Community Justice 
Coordinating Committee, 11/6/13; AMC Futures Task Force, 11/7-11/8/13. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 11:30 a.m.  The 
next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for November 26, 2013 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date: _________________________  
 
_____________________________________ ________________________  
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 11/26/2013 Originating Department:  Attorney  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
RBA for Victim Services Grant 

Presenter:  Click here to enter text. 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve grant for 2013-2014 and need signature   
 

Background: 
Click here to enter text. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 11/26/2013 Originating Department:  Nortstar ATV Club  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Northstar ATV Club FY 2014 GIA Application 

Presenter:  Mike Klein 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Authorize Board chair to sign the FY 2014 OHV Trails Assistance Program Grant Funding Application.   
 

Background: 
Click here to enter text. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXX, and 

carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED that Roseau County agrees to act as the legal sponsor for the 
Northstar ATV Club OHV FY2014 Grant Agreement to the State of Minnesota Department of 
Natural Resources requesting funding in the amount of $7,975.00. 
  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its application by the state, Roseau 
County may enter into an agreement with the State of Minnesota and will comply with all 
applicable federal and state laws and regulations and conditions as stated in the agreement. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Roseau County hereby agrees to serve as the fiscal 
agent for Northstar ATV Club and authorizes the Board Chair to sign all related documents on 
behalf of Roseau County.  
 

 
 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 
 
 
 I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on November 26, 2013. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Board Clerk 
 
 









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 and 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 26, 2013  Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Deputy Garret Berg - move to full-time. 
Dispatch/jailer Julie Sanford- move to full-time. 
 

Presenter:  Steve Gust  

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Would like to see both employees (Berg and Sanford) move to full time. 
 

Background: 
Berg has been with the Sheriff’s Office since 12-21-2011 and has been permanent part time since the end of May, 
2013, taking over a full-time slot in hours.  
Sanford was hired as a part time jailer/dispatcher on 12-21-2010 and was moved to permanent part time on 01-20-
2013. Sanford will be taking over a full-time slot with the resignation of a full-time jailer/dispatcher. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 26, 2013 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Benefit Payout 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board approve the payout of accrued vacation and sick time to Dispatch/Correctional Officer Jason 
Hanson in the amount of $2,421.46. 
 

Background: 
Jason Hanson resigned his position effective November 7, 2013.   
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 26, 2013 Originating Department:  Highway Department 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
MnDOT Limited Use Permit 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider adoption of the attached Resolution approving the MnDOT Limited Use Permit and authorizing the 
applicable signatures. 
 

Background: 
This Permit would allow 2-way night time snowmobile traffic in MnDOT’s ROW on C.S. 6801 (T.H. 11); C.S. 6805 
(T.H. 32); C.S. 6806 (T.H. 89); C.S. 6807 (T.H. 89); C.S. 6808 (T.H. 308); LUP #6801-0006, and allow placement 
of the appropriate signage. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX 

and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2013-11- 
 
 WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board is the duly elected governing body of the County; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Transportation maintains jurisdiction over 
Trunk Highway right-of-ways; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board wishes to enter into a limited use permit with the 
Minnesota Department of Transportation providing for limited use of certain right-of-way of C.S. 
6801 (T.H. 11); C.S. 6805 (T.H. 32); C.S. 6806 (T.H. 89); C.S. 6807 (T.H. 89); C.S. 6808 (T.H. 
308) and LUP #6801-0006; 
 
 WHEREAS, The Roseau County Board does hereby authorize the County to enter into a 
limited use permit with the Minnesota Department of Transportation providing limited use, under 
the terms and conditions set forth therein of certain right-of-way of C.S. 6801 (T.H. 11); C.S. 
6805 (T.H. 32); C.S. 6806 (T.H. 89); C.S. 6807 (T.H. 89); C.S. 6808 (T.H. 308) and LUP #6801-
0006; 
 
 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board does hereby authorize 
Board Chair Falk and Auditor Monsrud to sign any and all documents with the limited use 
permit. 
 
 
 

I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on November 26, 2013. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

       County Coordinator 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 26, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for review. 
 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
November 2013  
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
November 5 – COW – Roseau 
November 6 – LDS Agency on Aging – TRF 
November 12 – City Council – Warroad 
Approved LOW “Keep it Clean” recommendation (dumpster at The Point/garbage during 
ice fishing season); city will provide 50% match for hauling fees; Truth-in-Taxation 
meeting Tuesday, November 25, 6:00 pm.; casino sewer hook-up completed (under river); 
running electric to casino site; should be ready in December; proposed gas service (MN 
Energy) to Elk Street NW; approximately $872.00 per lot; approved Roseau county 
transportation building design resolution. 
November 12 – Warroad School Board – Warroad 
School is working with DNR to log Warroad school trust land; may offer retirement 
incentive – further discussion; “old school” rummage sale December 7; will get quotes from 
realtors regarding sale of old school; organizing a long-range planning committee; 
referendum passed – revoked $630.77 per student – increased to $700.00 – 436/yes 
241/no – 52 new voters registered; approved Roseau County  transportation building 
design resolution. 
November 12 – County Board – Roseau 
November 13 – Lake Township – Warroad 
164 Petition for casino road/highway 11; determination regarding public purpose; 
inspection of road and special hearing December 18 at 4:00; changed regular meeting to 
December 17; roads in Parker Addition - engineer (WSN) preliminary evaluation to be 
presented at December 17 township meeting; introduced Kathy Sebby to Lake Township 
board. 
November 18 – RCCoA – Roseau 
Far North: Riders 25,181 (January-October) up 4.8% from 2012; Warroad numbers down 
448; Roseau and Baudette numbers are up; Mn/DOT contract for 2014 - $345,000.00; 
extended bus service – 10 riders, thus far, in November; funding at $50,000 for extended 
transit program; election of officers for RCCoA: Sandy Otto/Chair; Jim Hallan/Vice Chair; 
Richard Otto/Treasurer/Secretary. 
SMT: October miles 14,961.50; grant from LifeCare and REA Round-up; grant dollars from 
LDS AAA down from $8,000 to $5,280 for 2014. 
November 19 – Social Services – Roseau 
November 19 – Highway Dept. – Roseau 
November 20 – NW MN Household Hazardous Waste Management Joint Bd – Roseau 
2014 budget approved; collection 2013 Roseau County set a record/276; Paint Care new 
program for paint collection through MN – need contract. 
November 21 – Girls’ Lead – Roseau 
Women of Today (Jess Foss and Kim Hruba) with Dan Fabian regarding Girls’ Lead 
Conference/February 2014/St.Paul. Local and state support. 
November 23 – Turkey BINGO - Warroad 
November 25 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
November 25 – Housing Institute - Roseau 
November 26 – County Board - Roseau 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
NOVEMBER 18, 2013 -  ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE  ON AGING 
 
NOVEMBER 18, 2013 -  ROSEAU COUNTY EXTENSION 
COMMITTEE;   performance reviews of sandi Weiland, 
Kristina kaml, deb zak … heard that u of m extension is 
reacting to federal budget cuts by reducing community 
nutrition educators by 40%, and making those positions 
regional 
 
NOVEMBER 19, 2013 -   SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
NOVEMBER 19, 2013 -   HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
NOVEMBER 19, 2013 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 
 
NOVEMBER 20, 2013 -  NORTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING AND 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (TRF); DISCUSSED POSSIBLE HRA 
PARTICIPATION IN ADDITIONAL RENTAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
IN ROSEAU COUNTY 
 
NOVEMBER 21, 2013 -   NORTHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE;  MET TO 
TALK ABOUT THE FUTURE OF NORTHLAND IN THE ROSEAU CITY 
CENTER 
 
NOVEMBER 21, 2013 -   ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD;  2012-13 AUDIT 
REPORT 
 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 -  COALITION;  STILL PURSUING MENTORING 
GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 
 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 -  LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE;  MET W/ U.S. 
SENATOR AL FRANKEN 
 
NOVEMBER 25, 2013 -  ROSEAU COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
FUND COMMITTEE;   MET AS A HOUSING INSTITUTE FOR UPDATE ON 
RENTAL & OWNER OCCUPIED DEVELOPMENT IN THE COUNTY 


	11-26-13.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	11:00 Unfinished Business


